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From: Christine Thereault 
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 9:29 PM
To: FCGBoards
Subject: Vacant BOE Position
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  
Dear County Executive Fitzwater,  
 
I write to you to express interest in the vacant position on the FCPS Board of Education. I am an educator 
who recently retired from FCPS after teaching for thirty-three years. I have the unique experience of 
teaching all grades from pre-K through eighth grade, including serving as a special education teacher and 
math specialist. Throughout my career I have been a fierce advocate for students and their best interests 
as well as the school system as a whole. Having been in the classroom just last year, I have first hand 
knowledge of the issues that schools and all stakeholders face everyday.  
 
Please find my attached resume which outlines my experience and skill set. I believe that my 
background, my knowledge of our county's school system and my belief that all students and staff 
deserve a safe environment to teach, learn, and feel valued in their learning community could make me a 
valuable and credible member of the Board of Education. I welcome the opportunity to speak with you 
to  share how I would represent all stakeholders to help FCPS to move forward providing an exceptional 
education to all of our students.  
 
Sincerely yours, 
Christine Thereault. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




